
From: Randall Hicks
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Spencer Cox; "Erica Hart"; "David Hamilton"; Elliott, April L.; Mariano, Michael F.
Subject: Lime Rock - All Thorn Variance for More Time to Review
Date: Sunday, October 05, 2014 1:29:29 PM
Attachments: Statement Explaining Why the Applicant Wants an Variance-MoreOCD Review time2.pdf

Mike
 
As we discussed, here is the variance request that provides more review time.  We will deliver a
 single permit document with all of the variance requests, addenda, and other items on or before
 this Wednesday.  It will be hand delivered on Wednesday or Thursday.  This assembled document
 will also be transmitted to the SLO
 
I am not sending this 2-page document via regular mail to you because the assembled permit (with
 this variance included) will be in your hands before this document arrives in the mail.
 
Thanks for moving this along.
 
 
 
Randall Hicks
RT Hicks Consultants
Office: 505-266-5004
Cell: 505-238-9515
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Statement Explaining Why the Applicant Seeks a Variance  
The prescriptive mandates of the Rule that are the subject of this variance request are the following 
subsections of 19.15.17.16 [emphasis added]: 


 
B. Whether or not the division deems an application to be administratively complete within the 30   
day evaluation period, the division shall also have an additional 30 days to approve, deny or 
approve with conditions an application. If the division does not take action within the 60 days 
review period, then the application is deemed denied and the operator may file an application for 
hearing with the division clerk. 


 
It is our understanding that the intent of this mandate of the Pit Rule is to limit the time of review of a 
permit application.  In general, limiting the review time is good for all.   
 
However, in response to communications with OCD regarding the environmental setting of this location, 
Lime Rock requests an extension of time to October 15 to allow OCD to review a single permit document 
with all variance requests and modifications.  We will assemble this document, including the minor 
modification showing a larger footprint of the proposed pit to accommodate a depth of 15 feet rather than 
20 feet.  While the surface footprint is larger, the total volume of the All Thorn Pit remains as shown in 
the existing permit.  Please expect this assembled document transmitted to OCD on Wednesday October 
8th and mailed or hand-delivered that same day. 


Demonstration That the Variance Will Provide Equal or Better 
Protection of Fresh Water, Public Health and the Environment 
Currently, this permit application contains numerous addenda and variance requests submitted over a 
period of several months.  We believe that submission of a single document will provide equal or better 
protection of fresh water, public health and the environment.  
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